april 7, 1983

Mr. Fred Aguirre

ci+v of Albugquergue pDrainage
pepar tment - Inspection

123 Central, N.W.

Albugquerque, New Mexico 87103

SUBJECT: Papa Felipe's Restaviant
9p00 Menzul, N.E.
Albuguexque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Aguirre:

Attached is the site plan for the subject project toge:har with a
sheet indicating the cross section of the holding tanks
constcucted in the southwes: corner of the site. The subject
tanks and surroundirg areas were conctructed in substantial
compliance with ppI's design drawinags.

please advise if you have any gquestions or if you need additional
information.

Sincerely,

RICHARD H. ALLEN, P.E.
Vice President

cc: Mii> Monroy

GEORGE H BOLLING RICHARD H, ALLEN
HOWARD S COTTRELL

| .l ARCHITECTS/ENGINEERS
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City of - Hbugquerque

P.O.BOX 1293  ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

August 31, 1982

Mr. Rich Allen

Design Professionals, Inc.
4301 Carlisle N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico B7109

Re: Papa Felipe's Restaurant Drainage Report

Dear Rich:

Bused on recent submitlal, the referenced report is approved.
indicated, Special Order No. 19 will not be required.

Very truly yours, A
e ol

/ “Brian G. Burnett
Civil Engineer/Hydrology

BGR/fs

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

H-21-D11

Richard S. Heller, P.E.  City Engineer ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (505) 766-7467

— = AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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City of . llbuquerque

P.O, BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

H-21-D11

Auqust 31, 1902

Mr. Rich Allen

Design Professionals, Inc.

4301 Carlisle N.C.

Albuquergue, New Mexico 87109

Re: Papa Felipe's Restaurant Drainage Report
Dear Rich:

Based on recent submittal, the referenced report is approved. As you
indicated, Special Order No. 19 will not be required.

Very truly yuu% Mﬁ
H:;nn G. Wurnutt
Civil Engineer/Hydrology

BGB/fs

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Richard S. Heller, P.E_,City Engineer ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (505) 766-7467
. AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




DESIGN PROFESSIONALS,INC.

4301 CARLISLE, NE, ALBUQUERGUE, NNM, 87107 (505) 881-6336
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City of Albugquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUCHQUE NEW MEXICO 87103

Hz21 - D11

August 19, 1982

Mr. Richard Allen i
Design Professionals, Inc. ) — . .

4301 Carlisle N.E. m
Albuquerque, N.M. 87107 ;
RE: PAPA FELIPE'S RESTAURANT DRAINAGE PLAN A‘Hpﬁ ISEZ

Dear Rick: EYE’N’EEﬁ,HE :

1 have made an initial review of the‘referenced drainage plan and for-
ward the following comments: —

D )
Wr the Area B pond ?,4; Bsp
29/72

b. An approved copy of Special Order No. 19 must be attached to the
City construction sets before Hydroloyy signs-off.

c. I appreciate you contacting the adjacent property owners in regards
to the plan. Hopefully, this will help mitigate any further problems.

If you have any questions, please call.

Very truly yours,

/&
mmmw

Civil Engineer/Hydrology

BGB/tsl
—~
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Richard 5. Heller, P.E.,City Engineer ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (505) 766-7467

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




August 5, 1982 RECEIVED

AUG 0 6 1862
Mr. Chuck Eastering, P.E.
Chief Hydrologist
City of Albuquergque ENGINEERING
P.0O, Box 1293
Alpuquerque, NM 87103

Subject: Drainage Plan for Papa Felipe's Resturant
9800 Menaul Blvd., NE
Zone Map H-21 ~ ()|

Dear Mr. Easterling:

Attached for your review are two (2) copies of the drainage
plans, landscape plan and information sheet for the subject pro-
ject. Since surface run-off will flow across an adjacent piece
of property owned by Homestead House, a letter acknowledging the
owner's permissicn to allow this flow has been obtained and is
attached for your review. The projected flow will be 2.2 cfs and
is the same flow that currently exits the undev:loped Papa
Felipe's site and crosses the Homestead House property.

Please advise me when your review has been completed.

Sincerely,

RICHARD H. ALLEN, P.E.
Vice President

cc: Mike Monroy

4301 CARLISLE BOULEVARD, NE/ALBUQUERGQUE. NEW MEXICO 67107 /(505) BE1-6336

ESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC..

GEORGE H BOLLING AICHARD H. ALLEN
AOBERT L. ROCHELEAU HOWARD S. COTTRELL
JOHN PETER VARSA RICHARD G. VAUGHAN
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< Hbmestead House

Distinctive Home Furnishings

August 3, 1982

Mr. Mike Monroy

Papa Felipe's, Inc.

7009 Prospect, N.E. Suite 208
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

Dear Mr. ronroy:

I am in receipt of your Zetter dated August 2, 1982 and your drawing
dated July 28, 1982. This letter and drawing propose & drainage p:2n
for your new restaurant which will direct runoff ontn llomestead House
Inc. property.

Homestead House, Inc. h:ieby agrees to the runoff being directed onto
its property as shown per the above mentionea engineering drawing and
spccifica\;ions. Homeste=ad House, Inc. will not at any time obstruct
this drainege plen and will advise any future owners of the propsrty

=3 of this agreement. Should Homestead House, Inc. engege in any future
construction or expansion on the site in question, it will utilize a
diversior plan to handle the subject runoff.

If you have zny questions or problems, please feel free to contact me
at 243-9538.

Very truly yours,
HOMESTEAD HOUSE, INC.
{ n Fa. o {‘4, N
Ol IS Ly

Cherles R. Dahlman
Executive Vice-President

General Offices at 9410 Colorado Highway 121 = P.O. Box 519 Broomfield, CO B0020-0518
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INFORMATION SHEET

PROJECT TITLE__Papa Felipe's Resturant TYPE OF

ZONE ATLAS PAGE NO. H=-21

SUBMITTAL Drainage plan/Report

CITY ADDRESS 9800 Menaul Blvd., NE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION Tract A-3-B of the redivision of Tract A-3 of th-: Koury
Replat of the Ur :le DOC Addition lHo. 3

ENGINEERING FIRM Design professionals, Inc. CONTRACT Richard H. Allen,

ADDRESS__ 4301 Carlisle Blvd., ~eRECEIVED

P.FE. _

_ PHONE_881-6336

OWNER Mike Monroy ALG 0 6 1982

ADDRESS 7009 Prospect Plaza NEENGINEERNIG

ARCHITECT Design professionals, Inc.

ADDRESS_ 4301 carlisle Blvd., NE

SURVEYOR _D.T. Morrison

ADDRESS 1020 Texas NE

CONTRACTOR__ Papa Felipe's, Inc.

ADDRESS 7009 Prospect Plaza NE

COWTACT Mike Monroy

PHONE_881-2761

CONTACT George Bolling

PHONE_B881-6336

CONTACT__D.T. Morrison

PHONE_256-7364

CONTACT Mike Monroy

PHONE _881-2761

Auguéé,s 57 ,7¢f¢ ,/77
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City of JAlbuguerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICQ 87103

H21 - D11

August 19, 1982

Mr. Richard Allen

Design Professionals, Inc.
4301 Ca~lisle N.E.
Albuquer-ue, N.M. 87107

RE: PAPA FELIPE'S RESTAURANT DRAINAGE PLAN

Dear Rick:

I have made an initial review of the referenc.d drainege plan and for-
ward the following comments:

a. Eﬂ_e_rﬂg;gency—opiﬁ e provided for the Area B pond..;,/ ‘56-'5

F
b. An approved copy of Special Order Na. 19 must be attached to the / =
City construction sets before Hydroloqy gigns-off.

c. I appreciate you contacting the adjacent property owners in repards
to the plan. Hopefully, this will help mitigate any further problems.

If you have any questions, please call.

Very truly yours,

/ %»@ZQ/ &
Brmn G. Burnet

Civil Engineer/Hydrol~:
BGB/tsl

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Richard S. Heller, P.E.,City Engineer ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (406) 760 7467
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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City of « llbugquerque

P.0. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIC/ 37103

H21 - D11

August 19, 1982

Mr. Richard Allen

Design Professionals, Inc.
4301 Carlisle N.E.
Albuguerque, N.M. 87107

RE: PAPA FELIPE'S RESTAURANT DRAINAGE PLAN

Dear Rick:

I have made an initial review of the referenced drainage plan and for-
ward the following comments:

R o a
WE& B pand.(}gziﬁﬁ
o Fl

b. An approved copy of Special Order No. 19 must be attached to the
City construction sets before Hydrology signs-off.

c. 1 appreciate you contacting the adjacent property owners in regards
to the plan. Hopefully, this will help mitigate any further problems.

If you have any questions, please call.

Very truly yours,

)

Civil Engineer/Hydrology
BGB/tsl

MUNICIPAL O=VELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Richard S. Heller, P,E.,Civy Enginser ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (H05) 766-T467
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER =
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City of AMlbuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO B7103

H21 - D11

August 19, 1982

4ir. Richard Allen

Design Professionals, Inc.
4301 Carlisle N.E.
Albuquerque, N.M. 87107

RE: PAPA FELIPE'S RESTAURANT DRAINAGE PLAN

Dear Rick:

1 have made an initial review of the referenced drainage plan and for-
ward the following comments:

a. A ‘menmm.@g BeB
— 2}20/;1

c. I appreciate you contacting the adjacent property owners in regards
to the plan. Hopefully, this will help mitigate any further problems.

b. An approved copy of Special Order No. 19 must be attached to the
City construction sets before Hydrology signs-off.

If you have any questions, please call.

Very truly yours,

Y |
Brian G. Burnet

Civil Engineer/Hydrology

BGB/tsl

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Richard S. Heller, P.E, City Engineer ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (905) (66-7467
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER ===




